Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 3:27 PM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: REVISED: Notice of Research and Technology Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY

NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING
Revision 1: time change and witness update
Revision 2: witness update

TIME DATE PLACE
11:00 16:00 a.m. Wednesday, July 31, 2013 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “The Frontiers of Human Brain Research”

Witnesses:

e Dr. Story Landis, Director of National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke, National
Institutes of Health

e Mr. Michael McLoughlin, Deputy Business Area Executive, Research and Exploratory Development
at Applied Physics Laboratory, Johns Hopkins University, and U.S. Air Force Master Fechnical
Sergeant Joseph Deslauriers Jr.

e Dr. Marcus Raichle, Professor of Radiology, Neurology, Neurobiology and Biomedical Engineering,
Washington University

e Dr. Gene Robinson, Director, Institute for Genomic Biology, Swanlund Chair, Center for Advanced
Study Professor in Entomology and Neuroscience, University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign University

By direction of the Chairman

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
Subcommittee on Research and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Ashley Smith | Administrative Director and Committee Clerk | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



